


# Next Steps from Q2-13 May 31 Roundtable Meeting

1. **Gali Beh:** Facilitate the Executive Team to:
  - a. Plan the agenda for the Quarter 3 Roundtable meeting. Several agenda items were suggested at the Q2-13 Roundtable meeting:
    - a. Report on UMC project by Paige
    - b. Present biomass legislation issues by Rob Davis
    - c. Report from the Missoula Fire Lab (suggested by Paige)
  - b. Write a letter to the Department of Natural Resources and the Colorado State Forest Service (and other applicable groups involved with prescribed fires). The topic is "Maintain Prescribed Fire Capacity." Send points to Terra and she can craft the letter.
2. **Megan Davis:** Send Boulder County's mountain landowner information (aerial maps) to the Roundtable
3. **Trey Schille:** Send Roadless Rule information and link to GIS data to the Roundtable
4. **Paige Lewis:** Look into the report referenced by Lyle Laverty regarding the percentage of CFLRPs projected to be achievable
5. **Terra Lenihan:**
  - a. Send BUSS team members to Craig Jones
  - b. Ask Karl Kumli (Bennet's office) and Andrew Notbohm (Boulder County FPD) if they'd like to join the Roundtable (they attended Q2-13; Notbohm was previously a member with Colo Spgs FPD)
  - c. Find a location for the Quarter 3 Roundtable meeting
6. **Lisa Dale:** Let the Roundtable know who is serving on the Wildfires Review Committee (when known) (Lisa emailed in June that they committee hasn't ben formed yet; she'll let us know when it is)
7. **Mark Martin:** overlay the Roadless Rule Boundary onto the 2009 map of the Roundtable priority treatment areas




 = Completed

 = On track

Front Range Roundtable

 = Needs attention

 = Deferred